

# A SELECTION OF CAROLS

Joy In The Junction



JUNCTION RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION junctionra@gmail.com www.torontojra.com

## Table of Contents

All I Want For Christmas	2
Christmas Is All Around	4
Deck The Halls	5
Feliz Navidad	6
Frosty the Snowman Lyrics	7
Good King Wenceslaus	9
The Grinch Theme Song -"Mr. Grinch"	10
Hallelujah (Leonard Cohen)	12
Hallejuah Chorus	14
Hark! The Herald Angels Sing	16
A Holly Jolly Christmas	17
Jingle Bells	18
Jingle Bell Rock	19
Last Christmas	20
Let It Snow	21
O Christmas Tree	24
Rockin Around The Christmas Tree	25
Rudolph, the Red-Nosed Reindeer	26
Santa Claus Is Coming To Town	27
Silent Night	29
Silver Bells	30
Twelve Days of Christmas	33
We Wish You A Merry Christmas	36
Winter Wonderland	40
Up On The Housetop	41

#### **All I Want For Christmas**

I don't want a lot for Christmas There is just one thing I need I don't care about the presents underneath the Christmas tree I just want you for my own More than you could ever know Make my wish come true All I want for Christmas is you Yeah

I don't want a lot for Christmas There is just one thing I need (and I) Don't care about the presents underneath the Christmas tree I don't need to hang my stocking there upon the fireplace Santa Claus won't make me happy with a toy on Christmas Day I just want you for my own More than you could ever know Make my wish come true All I want for Christmas is you You, baby

Oh, I won't ask for much this Christmas I won't even wish for snow (and I) I'm just gonna keep on waiting underneath the mistletoe I won't make a list and send it to the North Pole for Saint Nick I won't even stay awake to hear those magic reindeer click 'Cause I just want you here tonight Holding on to me so tight What more can I do? Oh, baby, all I want for Christmas is you You, baby

Oh-oh, all the lights are shining so brightly everywhere (so brightly, baby) And the sound of children's laughter fills the air (oh, oh, yeah) And everyone is singing (oh, yeah) I hear those sleigh bells ringing Santa, won't you bring me the one I really need? (Yeah, oh) Won't you please bring my baby to me?

Oh, I don't want a lot for Christmas This is all I'm asking for I just wanna see my baby standing right outside my door Oh, I just want you for my own More than you could ever know Make my wish come true Oh, baby, all I want for Christmas is you You, baby All I want for Christmas is you, baby All I want for Christmas is you, baby All I want for Christmas is you, baby All I want for Christmas (all I really want) is you, baby All I want (I want) for Christmas (all I really want) is you, baby

#### **Christmas Is All Around**

I feel it in my fingers I feel it in my toes Christmas is all around me And so the feeling grows It's written in the wind It's everywhere I go So if you really love Christmas Come on and let it snow

You know I love Christmas I always will My mind's made up The way that I feel There's no beginning There'll be no end 'Cause on Christmas You can depend

You gave your presents to me And I gave mine to you I need Santa beside me In everything I do

You know I love Christmas I always will My mind's made up The way that I feel There's no beginning There'll be no end 'Cause on Christmas You can depend

'Cause on Christmas You can depend It's written on the wind It's everywhere I go So if you really love me Come on and let it show Come on and let it show So if you really love Come on and let it If you really love me Come on and let it Now if you really love me Come on and let it show.

#### **Deck The Halls**

Deck the halls with boughs of holly Fa la la la la la la la 'Tis the season to be jolly Fa la la la la la la la Don we now our gay apparel Fa la la la la la la la Troll the ancient yuletide carol Fa la la la la la la la

See the blazing yule before us Fa la la la la la la la Strike the harp and join the chorus Fa la la la la la la la Follow me in merry measure Fa la la la la la la la While I tell of yuletide treasure Fa la la la la la la la Sing we joyous all together Fa la la la la la la la

Heedless of the wind and weather Fa la la

#### **Feliz Navidad**

Feliz Navidad Feliz Navidad Feliz Navidad Próspero año y felicidad Feliz Navidad Feliz Navidad Feliz Navidad Próspero año y felicidad

I wanna wish you a Merry Christmas I wanna wish you a Merry Christmas I wanna wish you a Merry Christmas From the bottom of my heart I wanna wish you a Merry Christmas I wanna wish you a Merry Christmas I wanna wish you a Merry Christmas From the bottom of my heart

Feliz Navidad Feliz Navidad Feliz Navidad Próspero año y felicidad Feliz Navidad Feliz Navidad Feliz Navidad Próspero año y felicidad

I wanna wish you a Merry Christmas I wanna wish you a Merry Christmas I wanna wish you a Merry Christmas From the bottom of my heart I wanna wish you a Merry Christmas I wanna wish you a Merry Christmas I wanna wish you a Merry Christmas From the bottom of my heart

#### **Frosty the Snowman Lyrics**

Frosty the snowman was a jolly happy soul, With a corncob pipe and a button nose And two eyes made out of coal.

Frosty the snowman is a fairy tale, they say, He was made of snow but the children know how he came to life one day. There must have been some magic in that Old silk hat they found. For when they placed it on his head He began to dance around.

O, Frosty the snowman Was alive as he could be, And the children say he could laugh And play just the same as you and me.

Thumpety thump thump, Thumpety thump thump, Look at Frosty go. Thumpety thump thump, Thumpety thump thump, Over the hills of snow.

Frosty the snowman knew The sun was hot that day, So he said, "Let's run and We'll have some fun Now before I melt away."

Down to the village, With a broomstick in his hand, Running here and there all Around the square saying, Catch me if you can.

He led them down the streets of town Right to the traffic cop. And he only paused a moment when He heard him holler "Stop!" For Frosty the snowman Had to hurry on his way, But he waved goodbye saying, "Don't you cry, I'll be back again some day."

Thumpety thump thump, Thumpety thump thump, Look at Frosty go. Thumpety thump thump, Thumpety thump thump, Over the hills of snow.

#### **Good King Wenceslaus**

Good King Wenceslas looked out On the feast of Stephen When the snow lay round about Deep and crisp and even Brightly shone the moon That night Though the frost was cruel When a poor man came in sight Gath'ring winter fuel

When the good king Asked his page Who is outside calling? Does he have a place to stay While the snow is falling? Go and get a coat for him So he can be warm Give him food enough to eat While we're in this storm

When the next day had arrived And the sun was shining Now the stranger knew A dark cloud Had a silver lining One day he'll stop by again Never more a stranger We'll remember our good king Saving him from danger.

#### The Grinch Theme Song -"Mr. Grinch"

You're a mean one, Mr Grinch You really are a heel You're as cuddly as a cactus You're as charming as an eel Mr. Grinch! You're a bad banana With a greasy black peel!

You're a monster, Mr. Grinch! Your heart's an empty hole Your brain is full of spiders You've got garlic in your soul Mr. Grinch! I wouldn't touch you With a thirty-nine-and-a-half foot pole!

You're a vile one, Mr. Grinch! You have termites in your smile You have all the tender sweetness Of a seasick crocodile Mr. Grinch! Given the choice between the two of you I'd take the seasick crocodile!

You're a foul one, Mr. Grinch! You're a nasty, wasty skunk! Your heart is full of unwashed socks Your soul is full of gunk Mr. Grinch! The three words that best describe you Are as follows, and I quote "Stink, stank, stunk!"

You're a rotter, Mr. Grinch! You're the king of sinful sots! Your heart's a dead tomato Splotched with moldy, purple spots Mr. Grinch! Your soul is an apalling dump-heap Overflowing with the most disgraceful Assortment of deplorable rubbish imaginable Mangled-up in tangled-up knots!

You nauseate me, Mr. Grinch! With a nauseous super naus! You're a crooked jerky jockey And you drive a crooked hoss Mr. Grinch! You're a three-decker sauerkraut And toadstool sandwich With arsenic sauce!

- Hallelujah (Leonard Cohen) Now I've heard there was a secret chord That David played, and it pleased the Lord But you dont really care for music, do you? It goes like this, the fourth, the fifth The minor falls, the major lifts The baffled king composing Hallelujah Hallelujah, Hallelujah Hallelujah, Hallelujah Your faith was strong but you needed proof You saw her bathing on the roof Her beauty and the moonlight overthrew her She tied you to a kitchen chair She broke your throne, and she cut your hair And from your lips she drew the Hallelujah Hallelujah, Hallelujah Hallelujah, Hallelujah Well, maybe there's a God above As for me all I've ever learned from love Is how to shoot somebody who outdrew you But it's not a crime that you're hear tonight It's not some pilgrim who claims to have seen the Light No, it's a cold and it's a very broken Hallelujah Hallelujah, Hallelujah Hallelujah, Hallelujah Instrumental Hallelujah, Hallelujah Hallelujah, Hallelujah Well people I've been here before I know this room and I've walked this floor You see I used to live alone before I knew ya And I've seen your flag on the marble arch But listen love, love is not some kind of victory march, no It's a cold and it's a broken Hallelujah Hallelujah, Hallelujah Hallelujah, Hallelujah There was a time you let me know What's really going on below But now you never show it to me, do you? And I remember when I moved in you And the holy dove she was moving too And every single breath we drew was Hallelujah Hallelujah, Hallelujah
- Hallelujah, Hallelujah

Now I've done my best, I know it wasn't much I couldn't feel, so I tried to touch I've told the truth, I didnt come here to London just to fool you And even though it all went wrong I'll stand right here before the Lord of song With nothing, nothing on my tongue but Hallelujah Hallelujah, Hallelujah Hallelujah, Hallelujah Hallelujah, Hallelujah Hallelujah, Hallelujah

#### **Hallejuah Chorus**

Hallelujah! Hallelujah! Hallelujah, hallelujah, hallelujah! Hallelujah! Hallelujah! Hallelujah, hallelujah, hallelujah!

For the Lord God omnipotent reigneth Hallelujah! Hallelujah! Hallelujah! Hallelujah! For the Lord God omnipotent reigneth Hallelujah! Hallelujah! Hallelujah! Hallelujah!

For the Lord God omnipotent reigneth For the Lord God omnipotent reigneth Hallelujah! Hallelujah! Hallelujah! Hallelujah! For the Lord God omnipotent reigneth Hallelujah!

The kingdom of this world Is become The kingdom of our Lord

And of His Christ And of His Christ

And He shall reign for ever and ever And He shall reign for ever and ever And He shall reign for ever and ever And He shall reign for ever and ever

King of kings For ever and ever, hallelujah, hallelujah! And Lord of lords For ever and ever, hallelujah, hallelujah! King of kings For ever and ever, hallelujah, hallelujah! And Lord of lords For ever and ever, hallelujah, hallelujah! King of kings For ever and ever, hallelujah, hallelujah! And Lord of lords

King of kings and Lord of lords And He shall reign And He shall reign And He shall reign He shall reign And He shall reign for ever and ever King of kings (For ever and ever) And Lord of lords (Hallelujah, hallelujah) And He shall reign for ever and ever

King of kings and Lord of lords King of kings and Lord of lords And He shall reign for ever and ever For ever and ever (King of kings) And ever and ever (and Lord of lords)

Hallelujah! Hallelujah! Hallelujah! Hallelujah! Hallelujah!

#### Hark! The Herald Angels Sing

Hark! the herald angels sing, "Glory to the newborn King!" Peace on earth, and mercy mild, God and sinners reconciled Joyful, all ye nations, rise, Join the triumph of the skies; With th' angelic host proclaim, "Christ is born in Bethlehem." Hark! the herald angels sing, "Glory to the newborn King!"

Christ, by highest heav'n adored: Christ, the everlasting Lord; Late in time behold him come, Offspring of the favored one. Veil'd in flesh, the Godhead see; Hail, th'incarnate Deity: Pleased, as man, with men to dwell, Jesus, our Emmanuel! Hark! the herald angels sing, "Glory to the newborn King!"

Hail! the heav'n born Prince of peace! Hail! the Son of Righteousness! Light and life to all he brings, Risen with healing in his wings Mild he lays his glory by, Born that man no more may die: Born to raise the sons of earth, Born to give them second birth. Hark! the herald angels sing, "Glory to the newborn King!"

#### A Holly Jolly Christmas

Have a holly, jolly Christmas It's the best time of the year I don't know if there'll be snow But have a cup of cheer

Have a holly, jolly Christmas And when you walk down the street Say hello to friends you know And everyone you meet Oh, ho the mistletoe Hung where you can see Somebody waits for you Kiss her once for me

Have a holly, jolly Christmas And in case you didn't hear Oh by golly have a holly jolly Christmas This year (Have a holly, jolly Christmas It's the best time of the year)

Have a holly, jolly Christmas And when you walk down the street Say hello to friends you know And everyone you meet Oh, ho the mistletoe Hung where you can see Somebody waits for you Kiss her once for me

Have a holly, jolly Christmas And in case you didn't hear Oh by golly have a holly jolly Christmas This year

#### **Jingle Bells**

Dashing through the snow In a one horse open sleigh O'er the fields we go Laughing all the way Bells on bob tails ring Making spirits bright What fun it is to laugh and sing A sleighing song tonight

Oh, jingle bells, jingle bells Jingle all the way Oh, what fun it is to ride In a one horse open sleigh Jingle bells, jingle bells Jingle all the way Oh, what fun it is to ride In a one horse open sleigh

A day or two ago I thought I'd take a ride And soon Miss Fanny Bright Was seated by my side The horse was lean and lank Misfortune seemed his lot We got into a drifted bank And then we got upsot

Oh, jingle bells, jingle bells Jingle all the way Oh, what fun it is to ride In a one horse open sleigh Jingle bells, jingle bells Jingle all the way Oh, what fun it is to ride In a one horse open sleigh yeah

Jingle bells, jingle bells Jingle all the way Oh, what fun it is to ride In a one horse open sleigh Jingle bells, jingle bells Jingle all the way Oh, what fun it is to ride In a one horse open sleigh

#### Jingle Bell Rock

Jingle bell, jingle bell, jingle bell rock Jingle bells swing and jingle bells ring Snowin' and blowin' up bushels of fun Now the jingle hop has begun

Jingle bell, jingle bell, jingle bell rock Jingle bells chime in jingle bell time Dancin' and prancin' in Jingle Bell Square In the frosty air

What a bright time, it's the right time To rock the night away Jingle bell time is a swell time To go glidin' in a one-horse sleigh Giddy-up jingle horse, pick up your feet Jingle around the clock Mix and a-mingle in the jinglin' feet That's the jingle bell rock

Jingle bell, jingle bell, jingle bell rock Jingle bells chime in jingle bell time Dancin' and prancin' in Jingle Bell Square In the frosty air

What a bright time, it's the right time To rock the night away Jingle bell time is a swell time To go glidin' in a one-horse sleigh Giddy-up jingle horse, pick up your feet Jingle around the clock

Mix and a-mingle in the jinglin' feet That's the jingle bell That's the jingle bell That's the jingle bell rock

#### **Last Christmas**

Last Christmas I gave you my heart, but the very next day you gave it away. This year to save me from tears I'll give it to someone special.

Last Christmas I gave you my heart, but the very next day you gave it away. This year to save me from tears I'll give it to someone special.

Once bitten and twice shy I keep my distance but you still catch my eye. Tell me baby, do you recognize me? Well, it's been a year, it doesn't surprise me.

I wrapped it up and sent it with a note saying "I love you", I meant it. Now I know what a fool I've been but if you kissed me now I know you'd fool me again

Last Christmas I...

A crowded room, friends with tired eyes, I'm hiding from you and your soul of ice. My god! I thought you were someone to rely on, me? I guess I was a shoulder to cry on. A face on a lover with a fire in his heart, a man under cover but you tore me apart. Now I've found a real love you'll never fool me again.

Last Christmas I... x2

A face on a lover with a fire in his heart, a man under cover buy you tore him apart. Maybe next year I'll give it to someone, I'll give it to someone special.

#### Let It Snow

Oh the weather outside is frightful, but the fire is so delightful. And since we've no place to go. Let It Snow! Let It Snow! Let It Snow!

It doesn't show signs of stopping, And I've brought some corn for popping. The lights are turned way down low. Let It Snow! Let It Snow! Let It Snow!

When we finally kiss goodnight, How I'll hate going out in the storm! But if you'll really hold me tight, all the way home I'll be warm.

The fire is slowly dying, and, my dear, we're still good-bying. As long as you love me so. Let It Snow! Let It Snow! Let It Snow!

#### Mary Did You Know

Mary, did you know that your baby boy Would one day walk on water? Mary, did you know that your baby boy Would save our sons and daughters? Did you know that your baby boy Has come to make you new? This child that you delivered, will soon deliver you

Mary, did you know that your baby boy Will give sight to a blind man? Mary, did you know that your baby boy Will calm the storm with his hand?

Did you know that your baby boy Has walked where angels trod? When you kiss your little baby You kiss the face of God

Mary, did you know? Mary, did you know? Mary, did you know? Did you know? Mary, did you know?

The blind will see, the deaf will hear The dead will live again The lame will leap, the dumb will speak The praises of the Lamb

Mary, did you know that your baby boy Is Lord of all creation? Mary, did you know that your baby boy Would one day rule the nations? Did you know that your baby boy Is heaven's perfect Lamb? That sleeping child you're holding is the great, I Am

Mary, did you know? (Mary, did you know?) Mary, did you know? (Mary, did you know?) Mary, did you know? Oh

### **O** Christmas Tree

O Christmas tree, O Christmas tree Your leaves are so unchanging O Christmas tree, O Christmas tree Your leaves are so unchanging

Not only green when Summer's here But also when it's cold and drear O Christmas tree, O Christmas tree Your leaves are so unchanging

O Christmas tree, O Christmas tree Much pleasure you do give me O Christmas tree, O Christmas tree Much pleasure you do give me

How often has the Christmas tree Given me the greatest glee O Christmas tree, O Christmas tree Much pleasure you do give me

From top to bottom You're so bright There's only splendor for the sight O Christmas tree, O Christmas tree Your lights are shining brightly

O Christmas tree, O Christmas tree Your lights are shining brightly

#### **Rockin Around The Christmas Tree**

Rockin' around the Christmas tree At the Christmas party hop Mistletoe hung where you can see Every couple tries to stop

Rockin' around the Christmas tree Let the Christmas spirit ring Later we'll have some pumpkin pie And we'll do some caroling You will get a sentimental feeling when you hear Voices singing, let's be jolly Deck the halls with boughs of holly

Rockin' around the Christmas tree Have a happy holiday Everyone dancin' merrily In the new old-fashioned way You will get a sentimental feeling when you hear Voices singing, let's be jolly Deck the halls with boughs of holly

Rockin' around the Christmas tree Have a happy holiday Everyone dancin' merrily In the new old-fashioned way

#### Rudolph, the Red-Nosed Reindeer

You know Dasher and Dancer and Prancer and Vixen Comet and Cupid and Donner and Blitzen But do you recall The most famous reindeer of all?

Rudolph the Red-Nosed Reindeer Had a very shiny nose And if you ever saw it You would even say it glows All of the other reindeer Used to laugh and call him names They never let poor Rudolph Join in any reindeer games

Then one foggy Christmas Eve Santa came to say "Rudolph, with your nose so bright Won't you guide my sleigh tonight?" Then how the reindeer loved him As they shouted out with glee "Rudolph the Red-Nosed Reindeer You'll go down in history"

#### Santa Claus Is Coming To Town

You better watch out You better not cry You better not pout I'm telling you why Santa Claus is coming to town

He's making a list, Checking it twice, Gonna find out who's naughty or nice. Santa Claus is coming to town

He sees you when you're sleeping He knows when you're awake He knows if you've been bad or good So be good for goodness sake

You better watch out You better not cry You better not pout I'm telling you why Santa Claus is coming to town

With little tin horns, little toy drums Rooty toot toots and rummy tum tums Santa Claus is coming to town And curly head dolls that toddle and coo Elephants, boats, and kiddie cars too Santa Claus is comin' to town

Then kids in Girls and Boy land will have a jubilee They're gonna build a Toyland town all around the Christmas tree So! You better watch out, you better not cry Better not pout, I'm telling you why Santa Claus is comin' to town

He sees you when you're sleeping He knows when you're awake He knows if you've been bad or good So be good for goodness sake Goodness sake

You better watch out You better not cry You better not pout I'm telling you why Santa Claus is coming to town

#### **Silent Night**

Silent night, holy night! All is calm, all is bright. Round yon Virgin, Mother and Child. Holy infant so tender and mild, Sleep in heavenly peace, Sleep in heavenly peace

Silent night, holy night! Shepherds quake at the sight. Glories stream from heaven afar Heavenly hosts sing Alleluia, Christ the Savior is born! Christ the Savior is born Silent night, holy night! Son of God love's pure light. Radiant beams from Thy holy face With dawn of redeeming grace, Jesus Lord, at Thy birth Jesus Lord, at Thy birth

#### **Silver Bells**

Silver bells, silver bells It's Christmas time in the city Ring-a-ling, hear them ring Soon it will be Christmas day

City sidewalks, busy sidewalks Dressed in holiday style In the air there's a feeling of Christmas Children laughing, people passing Meeting smile after smile And on every street corner you'll hear

Silver bells, silver bells It's Christmas time in the city Ring-a-ling, hear them ring Soon it will be Christmas day

Strings of streetlights, even stoplights Blink a bright red and green As the shoppers rush home with their treasures Hear the snow crunch, see the kids bunch This is Santa's big scene And above all the bustle you'll hear

Silver bells, silver bells It's Christmas time in the city Ring-a-ling, hear them ring Soon it will be Christmas day Soon it will be Christmas day

#### That's Christmas To Me

The fireplace is burning bright, shining all on me I see the presents underneath the good old Christmas tree And I wait all night 'til Santa comes to wake me from my dreams Oh, why? 'Cause that's Christmas to me

I see the children play outside, like angels in the snow While mom and daddy share a kiss under the mistletoe And we'll cherish all these simple things wherever we may be Oh, why? 'Cause that's Christmas to me

I've got this Christmas song in my heart (song in my heart)
I've got the candles glowing in the dark (oh)
I'm hanging all the stockings by the Christmas tree
Oh, why? 'Cause that's Christmas to me
Oh, why? 'Cause that's Christmas to me

I listen for the thud of reindeer walking on the roof As I fall asleep to lullabies, the morning's coming soon The only gift I'll ever need is the joy of family Oh, why? 'Cause that's Christmas to me

I've got this Christmas song in my heart (song in my heart)I've got the candles glowing in the dark (oh)I'm hanging all the stockings by the Christmas treeOh, why? 'Cause that's Christmas to meOh, why? 'Cause that's Christmas to me

Oh, the joy that fills our hearts and makes us see Oh, why? 'Cause that's Christmas to me I've got this Christmas song in my heart I've got the candles glowing in the dark And then for years to come we'll always know one thing That's the love that Christmas can bring Oh, why? 'Cause that's Christmas to me

#### **This Christmas**

Hang all the mistletoe I'm gonna get to know you better This Christmas And as we trim the tree How much fun it's gonna be together This Christmas Fireside's blazing bright We're caroling through the night And this Christmas will be A very special Christmas for me

Presents and cards are here My world is filled with cheer, and you This Christmas And as I look around Your eyes outshine the town, they do This Christmas Fireside's blazing bright We're caroling through the night And this Christmas will be A very special Christmas for me, yeah Shake a hand, shake a hand now

Fireside's blazing bright We're caroling through the night And this Christmas will be A very special Christmas for me, yeah Merry Christmas Shake a hand, shake a hand now Wish your brother Merry Christmas All over the land now Yeah **Merry Christmas** Merry, merry Christmas Hey! Merry, merry, merry, merry Hmm Ohh Ooh

#### **Twelve Days of Christmas**

On the first day of Christmas My true love gave to me A partridge in a pear tree

On the second day of Christmas My true love gave to me Two turtledoves And a partridge in a pear tree

On the third day of Christmas My true love gave to me Three French hens Two turtledoves And a partridge in a pear tree

On the fourth day of Christmas My true love gave to me Four calling birds Three French hens Two turtledoves And a partridge in a pear tree

On the fifth day of Christmas My true love gave to me Five golden rings Four calling birds Three French hens Two turtledoves And a partridge in a pear tree

On the sixth day of Christmas My true love gave to me Six geese a laying Five golden rings Four calling birds Three French hens Two turtledoves And a partridge in a pear tree

On the seventh day of Christmas My true love gave to me Seven swans a swimming Six geese a laying Five golden rings Four calling birds Three French hens Two turtledoves And a partridge in a pear tree On the eighth day of Christmas My true love gave to me Eight maids a milking Seven swans a swimming Six geese a laying Five golden rings Four calling birds Three French hens Two turtledoves And a partridge in a pear tree

On the ninth day of Christmas My true love gave to me Nine ladies dancing Eight maids a milking Seven swans a swimming Six geese a laying Five golden rings Four calling birds Three French hens Two turtledoves And a partridge in a pear tree

On the tenth day of Christmas My true love gave to me Ten lords a leaping Nine ladies dancing Eight maids a milking Seven swans a swimming Six geese a laying Five golden rings Four calling birds Three French hens Two turtledoves And a partridge in a pear tree

On the eleventh of Christmas My true love gave to me Eleven drummers drumming Ten lords a leaping Nine ladies dancing Eight maids a milking Seven swans a swimming Six geese a laying Five golden rings Four calling birds Three French hens Two turtledoves And a partridge in a pear tree On the twelfth day of Christmas My true love gave to me Twelve pipers piping Eleven drummers drumming Ten lords a leaping Nine ladies dancing Eight maids a milking Seven swans a swimming Six geese a laying Five golden rings Four calling birds Three French hens Two turtledoves And a partridge in a pear tree And a partridge in a pear tree

#### We Wish You A Merry Christmas

We wish you a Merry Christmas, We wish you a Merry Christmas, We wish you a Merry Christmas, And a Happy New Year.

Good tidings we bring, To you And your kin, Good tidings for Christmas, And a Happy New Year.

We wish you a Merry Christmas, We wish you a Merry Christmas, We wish you a Merry Christmas, And a Happy New Year.

Good tidings to you, And all of your kin, Good tidings for Christmas, And a Happy New Year.

We wish you a Merry Christmas, We wish you a Merry Christmas, We wish you a Merry Christmas, And a Happy New Year

#### White Christmas

I'm dreaming of a white Christmas Just like the ones I used to know Where the tree tops glisten And children listen To hear sleigh bells in the snow, oh, the snow

I said, I'm dreaming of a white Christmas With every Christmas card I write May your days be merry and bright And may all your Christmas' be white

I said, I'm dreaming of a white, oh, Christmas Just like the ones I used to know Where the tree tops glisten And the children listen To hear sleigh bells in the snow

I'm dreaming of a white Christmas With every Christmas card I write May your days, may your days, may your days Be merry and bright And may all your Christmas' be white

Where the tree tops glisten And the children listen To hear sleigh bells in the snow

I'm dreaming of a white Christmas With every Christmas card I write May your days, may your days, may your days, be merry and bright And may all your Christmas' be white

#### Winter Song

Bum bum

This is my winter song to you. The storm is coming soon, It rolls in from the sea My voice; a beacon in the night. My words will be your light, To carry you to me. Is love alive? Is love alive? Is love

They say that things just cannot grow Beneath the winter snow, Or so I have been told. They say were buried far, Just like a distant star I simply cannot hold. Is love alive? Is love alive? Is love alive?

This is my winter song. December never felt so wrong, 'Cause you're not where you belong; Inside my arms.

Bum bum

I still believe in summer days. The seasons always change And life will find a way. I'll be your harvester of light And send it out tonight So we can start again. Is love alive? Is love alive? Is love alive?

This is my winter song. December never felt so wrong, 'Cause you're not where you belong; Inside my arms. This is my winter song to you. The storm is coming soon It rolls in from the sea. My love a beacon in the night. My words will be your light To carry you to me. Is love alive? Is love alive?

Is love alive?

#### Winter Wonderland

Sleigh bells ring, are you listening? In the lane, snow is glistening A beautiful sight, we're happy tonight. walking in a winter wonderland!

Gone away is the bluebird, here to stay is a new bird. He sings a love song as we go along, walking in a winter wonderland!

In the meadow we can build a snowman, then pretend that he is Parson Brown. He'll say "Are you married?" we'll say "No man! But you can do the job When you're in town".

Later on, we'll conspire as we dream by the fire, to face unafraid, the plans that we've made, walking in a winter wonderland!

In the meadow we can build a snowman, And pretend that he's a circus clown We'll have lots of fun with mister snowman, Until the other kids knock him down.

Later on, we'll conspire as we dream by the fire, to face unafraid, the plans that we've made, walking in a winter wonderland! Walking in a winter wonderland!

#### Up On The Housetop

Up on the housetop Reindeer pause, Out jumps good old Santa Claus Down through the chimney With lots of toys All for the little ones, Christmas joys

Chorus: Ho, ho, ho! Who wouldn't go Ho, ho, ho! Who wouldn't go Up on the housetop Click, click, click Down through the chimney With good Saint Nick

First comes the stocking Of little Nell Oh, dear Santa fill it well Give her a dolly that Laughs and cries One that will open and Shut her eyes

Repeat chorus

Next comes the Stocking of little Will Oh just see what a glorious fill Here is a hammer and lots of tacks Also a ball and a whip that cracks

Repeat chorus